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From: John Tibaldi _
Sent:  Tuesday, 22 February 2011 2:38 PM

To: ‘Colin Apelt'
Subject: RE: Meeting Tomorrow
Colin

As discussed, for the gathering tomorrow, could you please consider that the Manuat describes
reasonable discretion as:

“1f in the opinion of the Senior Flood Operations Engineer, it is necessary to depart from the procedures
" set out in this Manual to meet the flood mitigation objectives”

The question being “Was there a clear departure from the procedures of the Manual or was the Manual
silent on the issue?”

Please contact me if this doesn’t make sense.
Thank-you.
John Tibaldi

Dam Safety Manager
Queensland Bulk Water Supply Authority trading as Seqwater
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Date:

Exhibit Number:
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From: Colin Apeit {mailto:colin_apelt@_

Sent: Tuesday, 22 February 2011 11:18 AM
To: John Tibaldi; groads bbj@_

Subject: Re: Meeting Tomorrow
Thanks John
All OK with me.

Regards
Colin Apelt

_—-_--—___Qrigina

To: groadsGNN ; b - colin_apeite] GG

Sent: Tuesday, February 22, 2011 10:53 AM
Subject: Meeting Tomorrow

As discussed with each of you this morning, you have agreed to meet tomorrow for an informal
discussion. Attached is a draft letter that you may wish to discuss that will be sent out once the draft
report is available {I am aiming for Thursday morning). ’

The meeting details are:
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- Start Time: 09:30
Meeting Location: WRM Water & Environment Pty Ltd
' Tel.
Fax

Meeting Participants: Colin Apelt, Greg Roads, Brian Shannon.
Please ring me if you have any issues.

John Tibaldi
‘Dam Safety Manager
Queensland Bulk Water Supply Authority frading as Segwater
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Important information: This email and any attached information is intended only for the addressee and may
contain confidential arid/or privileged information. If you are not the addressee, you are notified that any
transmission, distribution, or other use of this information is strictly prohibited. The confidentiality attached to this
email is not waived, lost or destroyed by reasons of mistaken delivery to you. If you have received this email in
error please contact the sender immediately and delete the material from your email system. QLD Bulk Water
Supply Authority ABN75450239876 (Trading as Seqwater).
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